



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name **BORGERDING - ALPHONSE JOHN**Service Number **112-53-64**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.**Enlistment Date **12-14-17**Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 11 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.Home Address **--**Town **BELGRADE**State **MINN.****B**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.****12-14-17****10-19-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS****49****245****RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA-PA.****10-19-18****11-11-18****YEOMAN 2 CLASS****38**

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place **XXXXX**
Insane Duty**1-8-19
RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA-PA.****YEOMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name BORGESON - GEORGE LEROY

Service Number 112-55-95

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION @ MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN-MUSICIAN Date 12-13-17

Home Address --

Town LE SUEUR

XXXI.
U. S. N. R. F.

B County & --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

12-14-17 5-12-18

5-12-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN-MUSICIAN
MUSICIAN 2 CLASS231
102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-19-19

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Name BORGET - ALOYS HERBERT

Service Number 112-55-99

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS Date 6-20-18

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town MELROSE

B

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREATLAKES-ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-30-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MILWAUKEE

Rating at Discharge

WIS.

Name BORK-WILLIAM CHRIST

Service Number 112-53-85

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-16-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YS. 8 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1100 HASTINGS AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING UNIT
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

6-22-18

17-26-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO
FIREMAN 3CLASS

46

133

17-26-18

8-12-18

USS PANAMAN

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

9-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 2CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BORMAN-FRANK SAUL

Service Number 112-54-15

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-28-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

County

Town

ROYALTON

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW OR-
LEANS LA.
15TH NAVAL DISTRICT
ATLANTIC SECTION
CHRISTOBAL C.Z.

6-28-18

7-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

136

7-28-18

8-12-18

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **BOROVANSKY- FRANCIS JOHN**

Service Number

112-55-10Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date

7-31-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **21 YS 1 MO.**

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER**AVIATION,**

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **399 SUPERIOR ST.**

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.**B**

County

XX

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

**DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****8-20-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION****65****QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS
AVIATION****18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge ~~XXX~~**12-6-18**

Place

Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.****QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS**Rating at Discharge **AVIATION**

Name BORST- CECIL FREDRICK

Service Number 112-55-57

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-7-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

XX

Town PARK RAPIDS

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-7-17

1-1-18

SHIPS COOK
4 CLASS

298

SHIPS COOK
3 CLASS

77

SHIPS COOK
2 CLASS

86

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-15-19

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

Place XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BURST- ROBERT ELROY

Service Number 112-55-67

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 12-10-17Enrolled Date
Age at Entrance 27 YRS Rate CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 1724 -4TH ST. S.E. Town MINNEAPOLIS
County State MINN.

B Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

12-14-17 11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

336

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-12-19

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

Rating at Discharge

SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name **BURTEL- PAUL FLHORE**Service Number **112-55-81**

Enlisted

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **4-29-17**

Entered

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 6 MO.**Rate **SHIPWRIGHT**

U. S. N.

U. **XXXXXX**

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

SAVAGE

State

MINN.**B**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS DELAWARE

4-29-17**5-12-17****5-12-17****11-11-18****SHIPWRIGHT****155****SAILMAKERS****3 CLASS****162****SAILMAKER****2 CLASS****91****PATTERNMAKER****2 CLASS****133**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-19-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT**PATTERNMAKER 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name BORTZ- BENJAMIN

Service Number 112-56-32

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-8-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U. S. N. R. F. XXXXXX

Home Address 608 9TH ST. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

7-8-18

11-7-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK

116

11-7-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK
3 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-7-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOSSHARDT- MURLEN LOUIS

Service Number 112-56-80

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-19-18

AVIATION ~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 297 EAST ROBIE ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

115

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

1-12-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS
AVIATION
Rating at Discharge

Name BOTHWELL- GEORGE ALFRED

Service Number 112-60-22

Enlisted

Emmited

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 4-3-18

Date

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 601 NORTH 57TH AVE.

Town

WEST DULUTH

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS ARKANSAS

4-3-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN

59

4-15-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

5-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-18-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place XXXXX duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BOTKO- JOHN JAMES

Service Number 112-60-36

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date

6-19-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

U. S. N. R. F.
XXX

Home Address 608 ERIE ST. S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

145

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 10-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BUTTOLFSON- ELDER OGDEN

Service Number 112-60-91

XXXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-27-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.R. NO-5

Town

ALBERT LEA

B

County XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-27-18

5-29-18

SEAMAN
2 CLASS

198

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT
PEEKSKILL N.Y.

5-29-18

8-18-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT
CALDWELL N.J.

8-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Dis XXXX

9-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOUCHARD- HARRY MARLIN

Service Number 112-61-41

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 10-17-17
~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 505 NORTH 57TH AVE.

Town WEST DULUTH

County XX

State MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS OHIO

10-17-17

12-19-17

12-19-17

1-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 3 CLASS15
30
345RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS MERAUKE
USS MUNINDIES
USS TRITON

1-11-18

3-25-18

3-25-18

3-27-18

3-27-18

9-28-18

9-28-18

10-15-18

10-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXX~~ ~~XXXX~~

7-23-20

USS CAMDEN

AT NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge

Name BOUDREAU- JAY

Service Number 112-61-90

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 10-25-15

~~Enrolled~~
~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 28-4TH AVE. EAST

Town DULUTH

B

County XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS OHIO

4-6-17

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

86

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-25-18

6-29-18

SEAMAN

243

NAVAL BASE NO-25
CORFU GREECE

6-29-18

11-11-18

STOREKEEPER
3 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~9-25-19
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name

BOULET- JOSEPH ANSON

Service Number

112-62-51

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-30-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

2616 CENTRAL AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

BX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

USS OHIO

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
CHELSEA MASS.RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.

10-30-17

12-9-17

1-11-18

1-21-18

2-8-18

3-18-18

12-9-17

1-11-18

1-21-18

2-8-18

3-18-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

377

Date

Discharge

8-1-19

Place

MINNEAPOLIS

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

Name BOUNDS- HERBERT

Enlisted

at

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Home Address

XXX

County XX

B

Served at

USS WHEELING

Remarks:

Date
Place

Discharge

Inactive XXX

9-15-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

To

11-11-18

4-6-17

Date

SEBEKA
MINN.
Served as

Service Number 112-63-76

2-8-17

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

No. Days

584

Name BOUNDS- HERBERT

Service Number 112-63-76

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at USS WHEELING AT NEW ORLEANS LA.

Date 2-8-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address XXX

Town SEBEKA

B County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS WHEELING

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~9-15-19
NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOURGERIE- HARVEY NAPOLEON**Service Number **174-90-13**Enlisted **XXXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **4-26-17**Age at Entrance **17 YRS**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
XXXXXXHome Address **239 MESSABA AVE.**Town **DULUTH**County **XX**State **MINN.****B**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-26-17****6-10-17****APPRENTICE
SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS****36****9**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-30-20Place **XXXXXXXX****NAVAL PRISON AT PARIS ISLAND
S.C.****SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name BOUSCHOR- GEORGE FERDINAND

Service Number 112-67-54

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION CLEVELAND OHIO

Enrolled

Date 12-14-16

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

OILER

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

CROSBY

State

MINNESOTA

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-27-17

OILER

301

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

4-27-17

5-5-17

MACHINISTS MATE

242

USS BULGARIA

5-5-17

5-28-17

CHIEF MACHINISTS

USS FROELICH

5-28-17

1-28-18

MATE

41

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT

VIRGINIA BEACH VA

1-28-18

3-5-18

Remarks: USS MAUI

3-5-18

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-5-19

Place Inactive Duty USS MAUI

Rating at Discharge

Name BOUSHAHLA - GEORGE

Service Number 112-67-64

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date

5-31-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

23 WEST ISABEL ST.

Town

ST PAUL

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

164

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

1-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOUTON- HAROLD THEODORE

Service Number 112-66-81

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-7-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 164 WEST COLLEGE AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

B

County

~~XX~~

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

OME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 S.S. BUFORD

6-7-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

116

8-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

10-18-17 11-2-17

SEAMAN

123

COXSWAIN

71

11-2-17 12-12-17

12-12-17 11-11-18

Remarks:

DIED

Date Discharge

1-12-19

Place Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NEW YORK N.Y.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name BOUTON-CLARK ROFF

Service Number 112-66-77

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-19-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

LAKE CITY

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

7-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

115

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

12-30-18

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS
MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name BOVEE- MARVIN BURLEIGH

Service Number 145-17-17

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-20-14

Enrolled
XXXXX

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address 912 -6TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

B

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

USS ARIZONA

4-6-17

3-29-18

SEAMAN

34

STOREKEEPER

3 CLASS

236

STOREKEEPER

2 CLASS

87

Remarks:

STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

3-29-18

Place

Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

USS ARIZONA AT YORKTOWN VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BOVEY- WILLIAM HOWARD JR.

Service Number

112-66-39

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION NEW HAVEN CONN.

Enrolled

19 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN

Date 3-24-17

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

Home Address

212 WEST FRANKLIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

SECTION BASE NO-1

NEW HAVEN CONN.

USS SENECA

5-11-17

7-7-17

SEAMAN

21

7-7-17

9-8-17

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

563

INACTIVE DUTY 9-8-17

RECALLED 7-10-18

SECTION BASE NO-1

NEW HAVEN CONN.

7-10-18

9-10-18

INACTIVE DUTY 9-10-18

RECALLED 10-1-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE.

Date

Discharge

3-23-21

Place

XXXXXX Duty

HEADQUARTERS 9TH 10TH 11TH
NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL UNIT YALE UNIVERSITY
NEW HAVEN CONN.

10-1-18

11-11-18

Name BOWDEN- CLAUDE RAYMORE Service Number 112-66-65
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at USS NEBRASKA NEW YORK N.Y. Date 5-18-15
 Age at Entrance 32 YRS 9 MOS Rate CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE U. S. N.
 Home Address 1610 STEVENS AVE. SOUTH County XX Town MINNEAPOLIS U. XXXXX
 State MINN.
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R.I.

4-6-17

11-11-18

CHIEF BOATSWAIN
 MATE

584

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO FLEET NAVAL RESERVE 1-7-18

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 6-30-20 NAVAL TRAINING STATION CHIEF BOATSWAIN
 Place Inactive Duty NEWPORT R.I. Rating at Discharge MATE

Name **BOWE- DENNIS**

Service Number

112-69-02

Enlisted

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB.**Date **12-10-17**

Employment

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

WASACO

State

MINN.**B**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS DE KALB**

12-10-17 1-10-18**1-10-18 2-13-18****2-13-18 11-11-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****203****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****92****FIREMAN 1 CLASS****41**

Remarks:

DESERTED

Date

~~XXXXXX~~**1-23-19**

Place

~~XXXXXX~~**USS DE KALB AT HOBOKEN N.J.****FIREMAN 1 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name BOWEN- CHARLES ARTHUR

Service Number 112-67-32

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-17-17

~~XXXX~~U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

XX

Town

ADA

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-17-17

12-27-17

APPRENTICE

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-27-17

2-25-18

SEAMAN

59

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

2-25-18

3-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

198

USS MAUI

3-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-1-19

Place

~~XXXX~~
Inactive onlyNAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name BOWEN- HAROLD WALTON

Service Number 112-68-39

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-3-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MO.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX XX

Town

APPLETON

B

County XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

8-14-18

MUSICIAN
2 CLASS

161

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-25-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BOWEN- HERBERT LEE JR.

Service Number 112-68-48

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-14-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MO. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XXXA Town WASKISH State MINN.

B

County XX

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18

6-20-18

FIREMAN
3 CLASS

155

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-20-18

7-5-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

26

USS IOWA

7-5-18

8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

8-16-18

8-31-18

USS LAKE SHORE

8-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 9-15-19

DIED

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

1-4-21

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ DutyHEADQUARTERS 9TH 10TH 11TH
NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name BOWEN- LAWRENCE HENDERSON

Service Number 112-65-74

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE. 3-20-17

XX ~~XXXX~~ Date APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 7 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R.F.
XXXX

Home Address XX X

Town ADA

B County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
USS BUFFALO4-6-17
4-18-174-18-17
11-11-18APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

9

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

77

SEAMAN

215

COXSWAIN

279

BOATSWAINS MATE
2 CLASS

4

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-2-20

Place In ~~XXXX~~ City

USS BUFFALO AT SAN DIEGO CAL.

BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOWEN- LLOYD EDWARD

Service Number 112-65-80

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 8-8-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 265 PLEASANT AVE.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

36

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

59

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

7-28-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOWER- ALLYN WADE** Service Number **112-69-41**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **8-14-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 6 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXXXX**
 Home Address **4037 VINCENT AVE.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** State **MINN.**
 County **XX** Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
 NEW YORK N.Y.

8-14-17 8-22-17
 8-22-17 9-29-17
 9-29-17 4-8-18
 4-8-18 4-13-18
 4-13-18 4-22-18
 4-22-18 4-30-18

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

230
 224

SEE OTHER SIDE.

Date Discharge **1-31-19**
 Place **XXXXXX** Duty **ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT**
NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

4-30-18

6-18-18

S.S. OLIVANT

6-18-18

9-12-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-12-18

11-10-18

S.S. ADVANCE

11-10-18

11-11-18

Name **BOWER- ARTHUR IRWIN**Service Number **112-69-44**Enlisted **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.**Date **6-21-18**Entered **XXX** Age at Entrance **19 YRS 10 MO.**

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GENERAL S.N. U. XXXXXXHome Address **XX**

Town

WELLS

State

MINN.**B**County **XX**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.****6-21-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
GENERAL****143**

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place **XXXXX** Duty**2-19-19
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
GENERAL**

Rating at Discharge

Name BOWLER- CLARENCE THEODORE

Service Number

112-73-10

Enlisted

Enlisted at
XXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-11-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
O. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

BIRD ISLAND
MINN.

State

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

5-11-17

7-20-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

70

USS SOUTHERY

7-20-17

9-21-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

39

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-21-17

11-21-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

440

USS ILLINOIS

11-21-17

1-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-25-18

2-5-18

USS VON STEUBEN

2-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-13-19

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty
XXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name BOWLES- HARRY JAMES

Service Number 112-73-53

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-5-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

XX

Town

BLACK DUCK

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 USS HUNTINGTON

5-5-17

7-18-17

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN

119

7-18-17

11-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

436

11-30-17

12-12-17

12-12-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

11-1-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOWMAN- ARCHIBALD LEO** Service Number **175-25-54**
 Enlisted **XXXXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **5-14-17**
~~Enlisted~~ Date
 Age at Entrance **26 YRS** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**
 Home Address **R.F.D. NO-3 MERRIAM PARK** Town **ST. PAUL**
 County State **MINN.**

U.S.N.
 U. ~~XXXXX~~.

B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-14-17	7-24-17	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	165
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	7-24-17	8-11-17	ELECTRICIAN	
USS MICHIGAN	8-11-17	3-6-18	3 CLASS GENERAL	134
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	3-6-18	3-9-18		

Remarks:

DIED

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty

3-9-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS GENERAL

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOYMAN- EDWIN JOHN** Service Number **112-72-48**
~~XXXXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-8-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 5 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO** ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **324 GRAVEMY AVE.** Town **NORTH MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.
B County **XXX** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 USS ALABAMA
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NORFOLK VA.

5-10-18

6-9-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN RADIO

146

6-9-18

6-24-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

6-24-18

9-13-18

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
 Place Inactive Duty

9-23-19
NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOWMAN- GEORGE JACOB**
 Enlisted **XX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 Age at Entrance **18** YRS **1** MO.
 Home Address **XX**
 B Served at County Rate

Service Number **112-72-66**
 Date **4-17-17**
 Town **OSAKIS**
 State **MINN.**
 Served as

U.S.N.
 XXXXX F.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 BOSTON MASS.
 USS CHESTER

4-17-17

4-24-17
 7-5-17

4-24-17

7-5-17
 11-11-18

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN

No. Days

64

226

283

6-20-19
 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BOWMAN- GEORGE JACOB

Service Number 112-72-66

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-17-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town OSAKIS

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.
USS CHESTER

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

64

4-24-17

7-5-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

226

7-5-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-20-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOWMAN- MARK ANTHONY** Service Number **112-74-95**
 Enlisted **XXXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-14-17** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
XXXXX Age at Entrance **23 YRS 11 MOS** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Home Address **R. F. D. NO. 3** Town **ST. PAUL**
B County **XX** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	5-14-17	7-24-17	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	171
GREAT LAKES ILL.				
RECEIVING SHIP AT	7-24-17	8-14-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	151
PHILADELPHIA PA.				
USS SEATTLE	8-14-17	11-11-18	FIREMAN 1 CLASS	153
			ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS	71

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-15-19** **USS SEATTLE AT** **ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS**
 Place In **XXXXX** **NEW YORK N.Y.** Rating at Discharge

Name BOWMAN - WALTER MERVIN

Service Number 112-75-33

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 7-9-18

Enrolled Date

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 10 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 2400 ALLRICH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

2-26-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BOYCE - LLOYD FRANCIS

Service Number 112-74-38

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

XXXX

Date 11-19-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address

609 MAIN ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

11-19-17

9-15-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PARIS ISLAND-S.C.

9-15-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-3-19

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Place

InacXXXX

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name **BOYCE - MARTIN MICHAEL**Service Number **112-74-40**

Enlisted

at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.**Ex **XXX**Date **5-22-18**

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. **XXXXX.**

Home Address

626 MAIN ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS**B**

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.**

5-22-18**8-6-18**

**HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS**

163**8-6-18****11-11-18**

**HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS**

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-9-19

Place

Inactive **XXX**

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.**

**HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS**

Name **BOYD - GEORGE FRANKLIN**Service Number **164-90-40**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.****XXXX**Date **3-27-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 3 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
U. S. **XXXX.**Home Address **----**Town **WENDELL****B**County **---**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

3-27-18**4-15-18**

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

66

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-15-18**5-13-18**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK-VA.

5-13-18**5-22-18**

RECEIVING SHIP-

PENSACOLA-FLA.

5-22-18**11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-22-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive **XXXX**

NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEA-

Rating at Discharge

POLIS-MINN.

Name BOYD- WILFRED E.

Service Number 184-78-83

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

6-25-17

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN

Home Address

2103 WEST FIRST STREET

Town

DULUTH

B

County

State

MINN.

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
STATION SHIP AT
4TH NAVAL DISTRICT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-6-17

10-16-17

SEAMAN

227

10-16-17

2-9-18

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS

9

2-9-18

9-30-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

135

9-30-18

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

133

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

7-22-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION
PITTSBURGH PA.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOYER- CLAUDE LOUIS** Service Number **174-96-99**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.** Date **11-26-17** **AVIATION**
~~XXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **25 YRS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE** U.S.N. ~~XXXXX~~
 Home Address **XX** Town **WATKINS**
B County **MEEKER** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	11-26-17	12-1-17		
NAVAL AIR STATION AT SAN DIEGO CAL.	12-1-17	4-12-18	LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE	
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	4-12-18	4-22-18	AVIATION	95
NAVAL AIR STATION AT PAUILLAC FRANCE	4-22-18	10-7-18	MACHINISTS MATE	
NAVAL AIR STATION QUEENSTOWN IRELAND	10-7-18	10-25-18	2 CLASS AVIATION	255
Remarks: NAVAL AIR STATION WHIDDY ISLAND IRELAND	10-25-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge **3-17-19** MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT** Rating at Discharge **AVIATION**
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BOYER- GEORGE DANIEL

Service Number 112-76-90

Enlistment at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-20-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 5 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 125 EAST 4TH ST.

Town DULUTH

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
USS MERCURY4-20-17
10-9-1710-9-17
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

315

SEAMAN

214

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

41

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-31-18

Date Discharge 4-2-20

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Place Discharge Duty

USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BOYER- SAMUEL DONALD**Service Number **112-78-64**~~XXXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 6-4-18**

Enrolled

Date

AVIATIONAge at Entrance **21 YRS 6 MO.**

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **1704 PARK AVE.**

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**B**

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN****6-28-18****8-23-18****LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION****58****RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.****8-23-18****8-29-18****NAVAL AIR STATION AT
MONTAUK N.Y.
NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****8-29-18****9-27-18****QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS****102****9-27-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~**12-20-18**

Place Inactive Duty

**UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

N 328-MH

10577

Name Boyle, James Dennis
Date of Birth Feb 21, 1894
Place of Birth Washington, Minn.
Appointed from Minnesota
Home Address Stillwater, Minn
Date of Appointment June 20, 1917
Rank on Appointment Assistant Paymaster
Promotions

Duty Assignments

Duty tempo/under instruction
Naval Pay Officers School
Washn.D.C.
8/2/17 to 9/30/17
Wait Orders at Washn.D.C.
9/30/17 to 10/16/18
Duty Disbursing Office,,
Naval Training Station,
Great Lakes, Ill.
10/24/18 to 1/10/19

Final Disposition

Ensign----(SC)----- (Permanent)-----6/20/17
Lieut.(jg)(SC)----- (Temporary)-----7/1/17
Lieut.----(SC)----- (Temporary)-----2/1/18
Lieut.(jg)(SC)----- (Permanent)-----3/30/20
Lieut.----(SC)----- (Permanent)-----7/1/20

Final Disposition: Now in service.

Name BOZICEVICH- JOHN

Service Number 112-82-75

Enlisted

XXXXX

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

12-14-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

1647 COMMONWEALTH ST.

Town

NEW DULUTH

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

5-18-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

49

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

5-18-18

5-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

USS CLEVELAND

5-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-10-19

Place

XXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRAATEN- DEWEY ARNOLD

Service Number 175-26-97

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-20-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 403 PLEASANT AVE.

Town CROOKSTON

County XX

State MINN.

R

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS TALLAHASSEE
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

4-6-17

5-8-17

5-8-17

7-8-17

7-8-17

7-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

115

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NY7-30-17
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRABENDER- ADOLPH MICHAEL

Service Number 112-83-08

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-13-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASSXXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address XX County XX Town ADRIAN
State MINN.

B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18

9-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

129

9-19-18

9-19-18

Remarks:

DIED

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-19-18
Place ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
Immovable Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRACCO- LOUIS

Service Number

112-83-22

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-11-17

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX~~ F.

Home Address

254 1-2 CEDAR AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

335

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

3-21-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

3-21-18

4-4-18

USS OHIO

4-4-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

5-17-18

9-24-18

USS MAURY

9-24-18

10-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

10-4-18

10-12-18

Remarks: USS LAKE ONTARIO

10-12-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-15-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ DutyNAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRACONIER- FRANK GUNNAR**Service Number **112-86-20**

Enlisted

XXXXXX at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**6-1-17**

Enlisted

Age at Entrance **26 YRS 1 MO.**

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

522 -7TH ST. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**B**County **XX**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****6-1-17****1-4-18****NAVAL HOSPITAL****GREAT LAKES ILL.****1-4-18****3-16-18****HOSPITAL****APPRENTICE****1 CLASS****245****RECEIVING SHIP AT****NEW YORK N.Y.****3-16-18****4-3-18****PHARMACISTS MATE****3 CLASS****120****USS WILHELMINA****4-3-18****11-11-18****PHARMACISTS****MATE 2 CLASS****122**

Remarks:

PHARMACISTS**MATE 1 CLASS****41**

Date

Discharge

6-20-19

Place

In XXXXX

**NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
CHELSEA MASS.****PHARMACISTS MATE 1 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRADBURY- ARTHUR BURNETT** Service Number **112-83-30**
 Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **5-10-18**
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 4 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **XXXX** Town **ELGIN** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **XX** State **MINN.**
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLKNVA.
 USS CHARLESTON

5-12-18

8-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

185

8-12-18

8-24-18

8-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
 Place Inactive Duty

3-11-19
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
BUMKIN ISLAND MASS.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRADDOCK- ALFRED NICHOLI

Service Number 112-83-71

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 12-14-17

~~XXXXX~~

Date

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 7 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address XX

Town MONTEVIDEO

State MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

3-30-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

169

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

3-30-18

4-4-18

ENGINEMAN
2 CLASS

122

USS WISCONSIN

4-4-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-17-18

6-3-18

ENGINEMAN
1 CLASS

41

USS WILLIAM A MC KENNEY

6-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-7-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NORFOLK VA.

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRADEEN- WILLIAM PARCHER**Service Number **112-83-83**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Date **5-13-18**E **XXXX**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 8 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

XXXXXXXXHome Address **XX**Town **LANDY SASKATCHEWAN****B**

County

XX

State

CANADA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-13-18 6-5-18****APPRENTICE
SEAMAN****182****NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.****6-5-18 6-24-18****RECEIVING SHIP AT
WASHINGTON D.C.****6-24-18 9-30-18****NAVL DEPARTMENT
PERSONNEL WASHINGTON
D.C.****9-30-18 11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-12-19Place **XXXXXXXX****NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL
WASHINGTON D.C.****APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Rating at Discharge

Name BRADEN VERNE ROGER

Service Number 112-84-01

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
XXXX

Date

8-8-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address --

Town

CRYSTAL BAY

State

MINN.

B

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 54

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 304

USS MINNESOTA
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-5-18

6-1-18

SEAMAN 102

6-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-23-19

NAVY RECRUITING

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXXy STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRADLEY- BEN PAUL**Service Number **112-86-64**Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION BIRMINGHAM LA.**Date **6-21-18**Age at Entrance **28 YRS 1 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **XX**
County **XX**Town **CLARKFIELD**
State **MINN.****B** Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

6-21-18

6-29-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

41

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-29-18

9-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

9-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ **10-9-19**Place Inactive Duty **NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRADLEY- FREDERICK AGUSTINE**Service Number **114-72-22**~~XXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**6-26-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

33 YB 9 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Home Address

2546 ALDRICH AVE.**SOUTH**

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.~~XXXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

B

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS DE KALB****7-6-18****9-12-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****138****9-12-18****9-19-18****9-19-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~**10-24-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

**NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****SEAMAN**

Rating at Discharge

Name BRADLEY- HENRY WILLIAM

Service Number 112-86-96

~~XXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 4-23-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3828 -16TH AVE.

SOUTH

Town * MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-23-18

7-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

202

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Disc ~~XXXX~~

2-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name BRADSHAW- WILLIAM JAMES

Service Number 112-91-05

Enlisted
XXXXX at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 5-15-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance

25 YRS

Rate

PLUMBER AND FITTER

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1533 MIDWAY PARKWAY

Town

ST PAUL

B

County

XXX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-16-18

11-11-18

PLUMBER
AND FITTER

180

Remarks:

Date

Discharged
XXXXX

2-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

PLUMBER AND FITTER

Rating at Discharge

Name BRADT- FREDERICK HENRY

Service Number 112-92-00

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY YARD PUGET SOUND WASH

Date 6-1-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN

Home Address 1218 BRYANT

NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

County

XX

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

USS ROSE

10-4-17

8-21-18

SEAMAN

426

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH

8-21-18

9-3-18

GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS

61

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
SEATTLE WASH

9-3-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER 41

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~
Place Inactive Duty4-26-19
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

Name BRADY -CLIFFORD ROBERT

Service Number 112-91-54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-7-17

E XXXX

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 4 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address XX

Town WADENA

State MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-7-17

3-21-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

176

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

3-21-18

4-4-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

92

USS OHIO

4-4-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19

Place XXXXX

Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name
BRADY- HERBERT FUNK

Service Number 112-89-72

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

6-29-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 31 YRS 10 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1149 HAGUE AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

XXA

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
SAN PEDRO CAL.

7-3-18

9-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

135

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL AT CHICAGO ILL.

9-4-18

10-17-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

2-13-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

QA QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRADY- JAMES EDWARD JR.

Service Number 112-89-90

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 4-15-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 34 ST MARY S AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-30-18

7-30-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

210

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-30-18

9-12-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-16-19Place Inactive Duty HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name BRADY - WILLIAM EDWARD

Service Number 112-92-43

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town RED LAKE FALLS

State MINN.

B

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-13-17

9-26-17

SHIPWRIGHT

111

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-26-17

11-12-17

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

153

NAVAL AIR STATION BAY

SHORE LONG ISLAND N.Y.

11-12-17

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

89

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-3-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF CARPENTERS

MATE

Name BRAGG- DANIEL PITKIN

Service Number 112-95-78

~~XXXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 2-27-18

Enrolled

Date

AVIATION

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 410 -9TH ST. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOLS AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

2-27-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

33

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION AT
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS
AVIATION

224

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXXXXX~~

1-4-19

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BRAINERD - DAVID LLOYD Service Number 112-96-47
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-3-17
 Entered XXXX Date
 Age at Entrance 17 YRS 7 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. XXXXXXXX
 Home Address XXX Town BLOOMING PRAIRIE
 County XX State MINN.
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-3-17	7-9-17		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE	
GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-9-17	9-7-17	SEAMAN	90
RECEIVING SHIP AT			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	273
PHILADELPHIA PA.	9-7-17	10-6-17	SEAMAN	92
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW				
YORK N.Y.	10-6-17	10-17-17	COXSWAIN	102
SS WESTWEGO	10-17-17	1-6-18		
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW				
YORK N.Y.	1-6-18	3-1-18		

-OVER-

Date Discharge 6-17-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION COXSWAIN
 Place Inactive XXXX City MINNEAPOLIS MINN. - - Rating at Discharge

SS FRANKLIN

3-1-18 • 11-11-18

A. H. * *

--

--

W. H. * *

--

--

W. H. * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

UNIT * *

--

--

Name BRAMHALL - CHARLES EDMUND

Service Number 112-94-20

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-17

XXXXX

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. XXXXXX

Home Address 2407- SOUTH 9TH. ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
USS PENNSYLVANIA

5-7-17

11-6-17

11-6-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SHIPWRIGHT
SHIP FITTER 2
CLASS

86

243

153

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SHIP FITTER
Place In XXXXXX Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name BRAMHALL - FRANK PHILLIP

Service Number 112-94-21

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX

Home Address 3400 - 33 RD. AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

86

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-7-17

11-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

USS PENNSYLVANIA

11-6-17

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-15-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

SHIPWRIGHT

Name BRAMHALL - PAUL ALONZO

Service Number 112-94-23

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-16-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE-2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

3400- 33RD. AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

7-24-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

66

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-24-17

9-30-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

225

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
ISLAND PA.

9-30-17

2-1-18

PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS

165

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

2-1-18

2-7-18

PHARMACIST MATE
2 CLASS

118

Remarks:

- OVER

Date Discharge 7-14-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

2-7-18

3-29-18

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL NO.5

BREST FRANCE

3-29-18

7-19-18

USS PANTHER

7-19-18

11-11-18

Name BRANCHEAU-VINCENT ALBERT

Service Number 112-95-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-12-18

~~Ex~~iled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 1801 IRVING AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

7-12-18

10-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 108

10-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 14

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-13-19 RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK
Place ~~XXXXX~~ Duty N.Y.FIREMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **BRAND-ROY WALTER**Service Number **112-95-63**Enrolled **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **5-20-18**Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 6 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS****XXX**
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **---**

Town

NEW DULUTH

State

MINN.**B**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL UNIT-UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.****10-14-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****175**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **XXX****12-20-18 NAVAL UNIT-UNIVERSITY****SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Place Inactive Duty

OF MINNESOTA-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BRANDANGER- LAWRENCE RAYMOND

Service Number 112-95-71

Enlisted

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-9-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXX

Home Address 2523 EAST 22ND ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

6-9-17

7-14-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

35

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-14-17

10-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

291

USS AEOLUS

10-16-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-24-19

Place Issued Duty

XXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name BRANDENBURG- BIDE BERTRAM

Service Number 112-99-18

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

B

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-20-18

AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

23 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

Town

FARIBAULT

State

MINN.

County XXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-20-18

5-29-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-29-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

159

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

16

Remarks:

Date

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ 12-13-18
~~XXXXXX~~

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRANDENBURG- MARTIN AUGUST** Service Number **112-99-16**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** **6-4-18**
 Enrolled _____ Date _____
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 2 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** **XXXXXX**
 Home Address **XXXX** Town **DELANO** U. S. N. R. F.
 State **B** County **XX** State **MINN.**
 Served at _____ From _____ To _____ Served as _____ No. Days _____

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
 SEATTLE WASH

6-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY

Date **XXXXXX** **10-1-19**
 Place **XXXXXX** Duty **NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION**
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRANDES- FREDERICK G.C.**Service Number **112-99-45**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA**Date **4-18-17**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **19 YRS**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U.S. N. R. F.Home Address **XX**Town **PINE CITY****B**County **XX**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH
 NAVAL DISTRICT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 USS MASSACHUSETTS
 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
 NEWPORT R.I.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R.I.
 USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-18-17	6-16-17
6-16-17	12-17-17
12-17-17	12-28-17
12-28-17	1-4-18
1-4-18	11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN
 COXSWAIN

317
 153
 102

Remarks:

Date **4-17-20**

Discharge

Place **XXX**

Inactive Duty

USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.**COXSWAIN**

Rating at Discharge

Name BRANDL- JOHN BERNARD

Service Number 112-99-52

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-5-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 31 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address ROUTE NO-3

County

Town

FOREST LAKE

State

MINN.

B

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

10-31-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

80

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

8-31-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

1-20-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS MISSISSIPPI

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRANDON- ROY ADLEY

Service Number

155-22-25

Enlisted

XXXXX at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-14-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX.

Home Address

ROUTE NO-2

Town

HAWLEY

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-14-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN

79

8-8-17

12-12-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

78

12-12-17

12-18-17

Remarks:

DIED 12-18-17

Date

XXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

Place

XXXXX GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRANDT- CLIFFORD ALEXANDER

Service Number

112-97-71

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 1 MO

Rate

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Home Address

XX

Town

FAIRMONT

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-23-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

147

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~2-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

Name BRANDT- HERMAN LUDWIG

Service Number 112-97-99

~~0000XX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

2-25-18

Enrolled

Date

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE

AVIATION

~~0000XX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 3 MO.

Home Address

R.F.D. NO-2 BOX 1

Town

CHICAGO CITY

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOLS AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN
NAVAL AIR STATION AT
PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-31-18

5-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

35

5-11-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty
XXXX

1-6-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRANDT- RAY GEORGE

Service Number

112-98-24

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

12-3-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address

1200 SOUTH 6TH ST.

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS LOUISIANA

12-3-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

60

4-2-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

7-17-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BRANDVOLD- EDWIN LAWRENCE

Service Number 112-97-30

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

12-11-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

112 -6TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MOORHEAD

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS NEVADA

12-11-17

4-16-18

4-16-18

4-24-18

4-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

52

263

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 1-25-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXX

USS NEVADA AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BRANDWICK- CHARLIE ARTHUR

Service Number

112-97-34

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-10-18

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

4121 ELLIOTT AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

4-10-18

4-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

52

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS ARKANSAS

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-15-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRANT- CHARLES XIEN

Service Number 164-89-97

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO

Date

3-11-18

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

1365 SAMPLE AVE.

Town

ST LOUIS

B

County

XX

State

MISSOURI

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO

3-25-18

7-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

112

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL AT CHICAGO ILL.

7-7-18

8-10-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

98

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-10-18

10-7-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 10-7-18

Date

~~XXXX~~

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N-16-KPW

Name Brant, Charles Xien

Birth (date) 18 Jan 1889

(place) Castle Rock Minn

Enrolled at 3-11-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 1365 Semple Ave
St Louis Mo

Present Rank Ens (D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

10-7-18 To duty Nav Aux Res New York NY

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

10-7-18

Ens (D)

Prov

Inactive Duty 3-4-19 Nav Aux Res New York NY

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BRANYEN- JOHN PAUL

Service Number 113-01-28

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-11-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

4654 HARRIET BLVD.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

7-22-18

9-5-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

123

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

1-15-19

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Place

Inactive Duty

LANDSMAN FOR
Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Name BRASK- GEORGE E.

Service Number 113-03-53

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-15-17

~~XXXXX~~
Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address XX

Town

MAPLE PLAIN

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS HENDERSON

12-15-17

6-27-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

48

6-27-18

7-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-1-19

Place

XXXXXX
in the cityNAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BRATNOBER- CARL AUGUSTUS

Service Number 327-80-48

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-9-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXX

Home Address 1419 HARMON PLACE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

33

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY OF
MINNESOTA AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRATRUD- EMIL** Service Number **113-01-57**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-5-17**
~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 7 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **XX - County XX** Town **SPRING VALLEY**
 State **MINNESOTA**

U. S. N.
 U. ~~XXXXX~~

B Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

5-5-17

6-6-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-20-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

355

NAVAL DETACHMENT

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-20-17

1-5-18

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS RADIO

81

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL AT

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-5-18

4-11-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

Remarks:

CHELSEA MASS.

4-11-18

5-21-18

SEE OTHER SIDE.

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

7-29-20

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NEW YORK N.Y.

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-21-18

6-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

8-23-18

9-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GUANTANAMO BAY CUBA

9-26-18

11-11-18

Name BRATT- EARL MC KINDLEY

Service Number 185-21-44

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-14-17

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~ F.

Home Address

XX County XX

Town SOUTH PARK

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-14-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

12-7-17

12-7-17

12-18-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

79

109

Remarks:

DIED

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-18-17 NAVAL HOSPITAL ATPlace In ~~XXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRATT- WALTER EMANUEL

Service Number 113-01-63

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA Date 4-19-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MO. Rate CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASSXXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX Town BUFFALO

B County XX State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-18

6-17-18

CARPENTERS
MATE 2 CLASS

206

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

6-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 8-2-19Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge